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Ruth Nettles 

From: Martha Johnson [marthaj@fcta.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: FCTA Notice of Withdrawal of Testimony & Exhibit.pdf 

Friday, February 08, 2008 2:31 PM 

Docket No. 070300 - FCTA's Notice of Withdrawal of Testimony and Exhibit 

A. The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

David A. Konuch 
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law and Technology 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 6* Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
850-681-1990 
850-681-9676 
__ dkonuch&Qfcta.com 

B. The docket number and title are: 

In Re: Docket No. 070300- El - Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
Submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company 

C. This document is filed on behalf of the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 

D. The cover letter, Notice and Certificate of Service are a total of 3 pages. 

E. Attached are the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association's cover letter, Notice of Withdrawal of 
Testimony and Exhibit, and Certificate of Service. 

Thank you, 

Martha Johnson 
Regulatory Assistant 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

8501681-9676 (fax) 
850/68 1 - 1 990 

2/8/2008 



Fl:loi.icla Cable Telecoimiiunica tions Association 

Stcvc Wlilkcrson, President 

February 8,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Coinmission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No, 070300- Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan 
Submitted by Florida Public Utilities Company 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for electronic filing in the above referenced Docket, please find the Florida 
Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc.'s Notice of Withdrawal of the Testimony a id  
Exhibit of Michael T. Harrelson, which were originally filed in this Docket on December 27, 
2007. If you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 681- 
1990. 

Your assistance in tliis matter is greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

David A. Konuch 
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law and Technology 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 6"' Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Phone: 850-681-1990 
Fax: 850-68 1-9676 

cc: Beth Keating 

Enclosures 

246 East 6th Avenue 'fiilkiliassee, Florida 32303 (850) 681-1990 FAX (850) 681-9676 mT.fct:t.col11 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure 
Storm Hardening Plan Submitted by Florida 
Public Utilities Company 

Docket No, 070300-E1 

Filed: February 8,2008 

Notice of Withdrawal of Testimony and Exhibit 

By and through its undersigned attorneys, the Florida Cable Telecommunicatioiis 

Association, Inc. (FCTA) hereby provides Notice of its withdrawal of the Testimony of Michael 

T. I-Inrrelson, along with the attached Exhibit MTH-I, both of which were originally filed on 

December 27, 2007. The FCTA hereby withdraws Mr. Harrelson's Testimony and Exhibit in 

accordance with the Stipulation reached with Florida Public Utilities Company, a copy of which 

was filed in this Docket on January 3 1,2008, 

In withdrawing Mr. Harrelson's Testimony and Exhibit, the FCTA would like to make 

cIcar that it does not intend to withdraw as party from the consolidated proceeding at this time. 

Respectfully submitted this 8"' day of February, 2008. 

By: 

Beth Keating David A. Konuch 
A kerinan Senterfitt Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law and Technology 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 1200 Florida Cable Telecommunications Associatioii 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 246 E. 6"' Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 Tallaliassee, FL 32303 
Phone: 850-52 1-8002 Phone: 850-68 1-1 990 
beth.keating@akerman.com dkonucli@fcta.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the Notice of Withdrawal of the 
Testimony of Michael T, Harrelson and Exhibit MTI-I-I was served via Electronic Mail io the 
persons listed below on this &day of February, 2008: 

John T. English 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Post Office Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 
Email: j engIish@fpuc.com 

Keino Young 
Martha Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Sliumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
EmaiI : kyouiig@psc.s tate. flu us 
Email: mbrown@psc.state.fl.us 

Mark Cutshaw, General Manager 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
91 1 South 8t'1 Street 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 
Email: mcutshaw@fpuc.com 

Susan S.  MastertodSandra A. Khazraee 
Mailstop: FLTLHOO 102 
13 13 Blair Stone Rd 
rdlahassee, FL 32301 
:mail : susan,mas tertoii@embarq. com 
3inail: sandra.khazraee@eiiibarq.com 

Norman H. Hoiton, Jr. 
Messer Law Firm 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
Email: nhorton@lawfla.com 

Charles BecM'atricia Christensen 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
Office of Public Counsel 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 
Email: Chistensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 

E. Edeiifield/P. CarverM'racy I-Iatch 
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1 561 
Email: greg.follensbee@att,com 

By: --.-- 
Beth Keating David A. Konuch 
Akerinan S enterfi t t 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P,O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 
Phone: 850-52 1-8002 
beth. kcating@akerman.com dkonuch@fcta.com 

Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law and Technology 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 6Ih Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Phone: 850-68 1 - 1 990 

Counsel for Florida Cable Telecoinmuiiications 
Association, Inc. 


